## St. Johns Public Schools St. Johns, Michigan Minutes of Regular Meeting of the Board of Education Held on November 22, 2021

Monday, Nove	Public Schools Board of Education mber 22, 2021, at the St. Johns High Sch the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.	-	CALL TO ORDER
Members Pres	ent: Darragh, Drabek, Hallead , Jacksor	n, Nelson, and Watson	ATTENDANCE
Members Abse	ent: Dedyne		
•	retary Jackson, with support by Membe la approved as presented.	er Hallead, to approve the	AGENDA APPROVED
Motion by Trea regular meetir unanimously a	APPROVAL OF MINUTES		
The board rec vaccinations, MIPHY survey. Havens, Jeff Si	PUBLIC COMMENTS		
			REPORTS AND
Pob Classon presented the Poard with information on hids to replace the			INFORMATION EUREKA AND RILEY
Rob Gleeson presented the Board with information on bids to replace the windows and Eureka Elementary and Riley Elementary.			WINDOW REPLACEMENT
Rob Gleeson p gas instead of gas stations.	BUS REPLACEMENT		
Motion by Me	mber Nelson, with support by Treasure	Watson, that the St. Johns	APPROVAL OF
Public Schools Board of Education approve the consent grouping Number VII, A1,			CONSENT GROUPING
	D1. Motion approved unanimously.		ITEMS
Approved expe	enditures for the payment of bills for O	ctober 2021:	PAYMENT OF BILLS
G	eneral Fund	\$1,472,017.10	
	ood Service Fund	\$6,735.43	
	ctivity Fund	\$17,075.26	
	998 Debt Fund	\$173,145.00	
	020 Refunding	\$285,821.25	
	013 Refunding	\$11,695.00	
	010 (QSCB) Series A Debt Fund	\$487,575.00	
	010 (BAB) Series B Debt Fund	\$2,520.00	
	020 Energy Bonds Debt Fund	\$44,056.50	
E	nergy Bond Construction	\$673,640.97	

	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	\$3,174,281.51	
Approved the hirin Powelson – Oakvie	g of the following St. Johns Public So w South SSP.	chools employee: Rachel	NEW HIRE APPROVAL
	gnation of the following St. Johns Pu Elementary Food Service, and Tom selor.		<b>RESIGNATION APPROVAL</b>
• •	sfer of the following St. Johns Public dle School SSP to Middle School Sec		TRANSFER APPROVAL
Johns Public Schoo	r Hallead, with support by Member Is Board of Education approve the h to compete in dance nationals. Mot	igh school dance team	ACTION ITEMS High School Dance Team Trip to Orlando, FL for Dance Nationals
report this week du coming to an end. of the varsity girls' administration will	Imer reminded the board that there ue to the Thanksgiving holiday, and Winter sports for the high school ar basketball game on November 30 <sup>th</sup> , be recognizing Mark Lasceski for his Il program. He resigned as coach last	that the first trimester is e underway. At half time the high school s accomplishments with	BOARD COMMUNICATIONS SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
Several board men no public commen	nbers wished everyone a Happy Tha ts.	nksgiving. There were	PUBLIC AND BOARD COMMENTS
-	motioned that the St. Johns Board to discuss the Superintendent's evalu Drabek.		MOVE TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
The motion passed	l unanimously by a 6-0 roll call vote	at 7:29 p.m.	
The Board of Educa	ation returned from Executive Session	on at 9:38 p.m.	RETURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION
President Darragh	adjourned the meeting at 9:38 p.m.		ADJOURNMENT
		Respectfully submitted,	

Timothy Jackson, Secretary St. Johns Board of Education Minutes submitted by: Michelle Gorby, Recording Secretary